

Cinger Hill Creations

Ginger Hill Creations



Limit of Liability/Disclaimer of Warranty

(Please Read This before Using This Report)

This information in this course is for educational and informational purposes only. The content is not presented by a professional, and therefore the information in this course should not be considered a substitute for professional advice. Always seek the advice of someone qualified in this field for any questions you may have.

The author and publisher of this course and the accompanying materials have used their best efforts in preparing this course. The author and publisher make no representation or warranties with respect to the accuracy, applicability, or completeness of the contents of this course. The information contained in this course is strictly for educational purposes. Therefore, if you wish to apply ideas contained in this course, you are taking full responsibility for your actions.

The author and publisher disclaim any warranties (express or implied), merchantability, or fitness for any particular purpose. The author and publisher shall in no event be held liable to any party for any direct, indirect, punitive, special, incidental, or other consequential damages arising directly or indirectly from any use of this material, which is provided "as is", and without warranties.

As always, the advice of a competent legal, tax, accounting, medical or other professional should be sought. The author and publisher do not warrant the performance, effectiveness or applicability of any sites listed or linked to in this course.

All limits are for information purposes only and are not warrantied for content, accuracy or any other explicit purpose.



This report is © Copyrighted by Ginger Hill Creations. No part of this may be copied, or changed in any format, or used in any way other than what is outlined within this course under any circumstances. Violators would be prosecuted severely.

ADVENTURES WITH SILICON BIBS Version 1.0

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Eco-Friendly Thermoplast Baby Bibs Are the Number One Choice for Parents	6
Parents Love the New Thermoplastic TPE Baby Bibs	8
Throw Away Those Tired Cloth Baby Bibs ~ There's a New Bib in Town	10
TPE Thermoplastic Baby Bibs Rule the Kitchen	12
My Favorite Uses for My Soft Flexible TPE Thermoplastic Baby Bib	14
TPE Baby Bibs - The Best Thing Since Disposable Diapers!	16
My Favorite Uses for the TPE – (Thermoplastic) Baby Bib	18
Say Goodbye to Traditional Baby Bibs	20
Why Parents Prefer TPE Baby Bibs	22

Mr Peekatmee



Adjustable Baby Safety Mirror





Thergee Food Jar

Ginger Hill Creations



FEATURES

Keep Your Food Pleasantly Warm, or Exhilaratingly Cold While Traveling Keeps Food Fresh For All Occasions Vacuum Sealed So It Will Not Leak While Travelling

Wide Easy Open Lid for Quick & Easy Access 🖋





GINGER HILL CREATIONS http://GingerHillCreations.com

5

Eco-Friendly Thermoplast Baby Bibs Are the Number One Choice for Parents



Are you a parent or caregiver of a child 6 months to 3 years-old? Are you tired of those raggy and ineffective cloth bibs that hold onto stains and bacteria? Then I have great news! TPE (called Thermoplastic by the scientists) Baby Bibs are making their way to the top of the must-have list for toddlers everywhere and are soon going to make those old bibs a thing of the past.

Earth-Friendly Means Baby-Friendly

TPE Baby Bibs are revolutionizing the way people feed their children. Not only are they making them more convenient than traditional cloth bibs, but also eco-friendly. Thermoplastic bibs are made from 100 percent all-natural, food-grade materials and are free from all those nasty additives - BPA, Lead, Latex, PVC and Phthalates - over time, these can become toxic and harmful to little bodies. In addition, these bibs are super-soft and pliable, which means no harm can be done to your child if they were to chew or tug on them.

Smart Design

One of the smartest features that have been added to TPE Baby Bib is the catchall pouch. This little "trough" of sorts catches all those dribbles and messes that tend to escape the beginning-eater's mouth or hands. And being made from

Thermoplastic, the bib will always keep fluids or spills from soaking into your baby's clothes. No more stains!



Easy-to-Clean

These bibs are also scoring high points with the ease of which they clean up after your child. Simply take the bib off your toddler and dump the lost food and spills into the sink or garbage. Now rinse it under hot water, or place in soapy dishwater to clean, and then set aside to air dry. What could be easier than that? You're right, the dishwasher can and we have you covered there as well. We've thought of everything for these awesome bibs.

Made-to-Travel

With these Bibs, their nature of being waterproof and soft makes them so convenient for the busy moms, dads or caretakers. With super-soft and pliable TPE, these bibs will roll right up and can be stashed away most anywhere. Take one with you to the park, in the car, out for meals or snacks or even in the stroller



for a long walk. These bibs can be tucked into anything or anywhere. A fussy baby is an unhappy baby so always be ready to feed your hungry toddler on a moment's notice, without worrying about a messy and dirty clean-up afterwards.

Why waste another moment with those old disgusting cloth baby bibs that wear out and look horrible overtime? Grab a package of TPE Baby Bibs and see what a difference this small change makes at mealtimes. Most stores sell them in a package of three, so you will always have one on hand, one to travel with and one to leave with the grandparents or babysitter. So simple and affordable, you'll never go back to cloth bibs again.

Parents Love the New Thermoplastic TPE Baby Bibs



Back in the day, parents had to either wrap a dish towel around their toddler's neck at mealtimes, or use a cloth bib. Neither of these choices provides a good way to keep your child's clothes or skin clean and protected from spills, drops and dribbles. Thank goodness we have come a long way since these bibs. Today, parents are flocking to the design and convenience of the TPE Baby Bib. These offer tons of benefits over traditional bibs and are cute to boot. Read on to discover why you should make the switch from cloth to Thermoplastic, as well.

Parents Prefer...

...the convenience! Let's face it, cloth baby bibs are messy and dirty and hold onto bacteria and stains, no matter how many times you wash them. With soft flexible baby bibs, all you have to do is rinse them off under hot water, put it in soapy dish water or pop it into the dishwasher. The big pocket at the bottom is designed to catch extra food that falls from your child's mouth or spills from those sippy cups.

...the safety! These TPE Bibs contain only 100 percent, food-grade materials, with NO LEAD, NO BPA. NO LATEX, PVC OR PHTHALATES! Plus, they have been approved by the FDA and the LFGB. Thermoplastic is used in many Food and Health Care applications



...the durability! Even though these bibs are soft and pliable, they're made to last. The TPE won't wear through like cloth bibs and always retain their shape. One main attribute of Thermoplastics is that it can be stretched and it always comes back, even while maintaining is soft rubbery feel



...the fit! Unlike cloth bibs that are either too big or too small, these Bibs are made for children from 6 months to 3 years-of-age. The adjustable neck will grow with your child and is always comfortable and non-irritating to the skin. In addition, this type of bib is ergonomically sound and follows the contour of your child's front, so you never have to pull it down or straighten it out to keep it effective.

...how they travel! If you're a busy parent, you don't want the hassles of dirty bibs in your purse, car or diaper bag. TPE type bibs roll up and can be stuffed anywhere you need to take them. After your child is finished using them, simply wipe it off and put it back into your bag. Easy peasy.

...great gifts! If your friends and family members with toddlers haven't found these wonderful bibs, then pop them into a baby shower or a child's birthday gift. They will love them as much as you do and will silently thank you each time they feed their child.

Stop wasting your time and money on ordinary cloth bibs that are full of germs and look terrible. Try this new type of modern Baby Bibs and see the freedom and comfort they provide, not only for your child, but for you are well.

Throw Away Those Tired Cloth Baby Bibs - There's a New Bib in Town

If you have ever tried to feed a toddler with a cloth bib, then you know what a hassle and how ineffective they really are. Spills soak into the bib, then onto your child or their clothes. Food tumbles down the front of your child, and if you're lucky, it will actually fall along the bib, then onto their seat or the floor. All this spells a huge M.E.S.S. for you and baby. Don't despair a moment longer over the muss and fuss of traditional baby bibs, when there's a new bib in town. Introducing, the Thermoplastic TPE Baby Bib.

Safe and Effective

Cloth bibs hold onto dirt and bacteria and it doesn't take many uses for them to start to look ratty and disgusting, with a TPE type Bib, the mess washes right off and won't stain the surface of the bib. One of the most ingenious features of this bib is the big pouch at the bottom. This act serves as a catch-all for baby's spills and dribbles. No more messy seats or floors as this bib hold onto it until you're ready to empty it out.



As with all baby products, parents worry about those nasty additives that have been making them known as toxic. TPE (scientists call them Thermoplastic) Bibs are made from 100 percent food-grade, all-natural materials that do not have any BPA, Lead, Latex, PVC or Phthalates, so you can be assured it is safe for baby, even if they chew on it.

Ease-of-Care

One of the features we love about TPE Bibs is the ease-of-care. After your child has eaten, you simply dump the lost contents in the pocket out into the sink or garbage, rinse it under hot water, in soapy dishwater or put it in the dishwasher. The bib will come out looking like new and ready to use for the next meal or snack. No more extra loads of laundry and waiting for the bibs to get clean, these bibs can be ready to go in minutes.

Ready-to-Travel

You may think these bibs will be bulky and space-consuming, but they are actually very soft and pliable. This allows you to simply roll them up and put them into your purse, a backpack, diaper bag, the car or wherever you want. And because they are so easy to clean up afterwards, you can wipe them with a napkin or wet wipe and put them back where they came from. No more bringing along an extra bag for dirty bibs or baby clothes when you are busy and on-the-go.



You should at least try these out to experience the difference. They are usually packaged in a set of three and sold for about twenty dollars. They are so convenient and durable, we're sure three won't be enough, as you will want to share them with all you friends and places your toddler may stay for meals. They truly are the new bib in town that will soon make those cloth ones obsolete.

TPE Thermoplastic Baby Bibs Rule the Kitchen



If you are a busy parent of a toddler then you are probably always on the lookout for safe, time-saving and economically friendly baby products. If this describes you, then we have discovered a great new bib that will change the way you feed your baby. Thermoplastic Baby Bibs are all the things mentioned above and so much more. Read on to discover why you will want to grab a set of these bibs today.

100 Percent Safe

Before we tell you all the great things about these soft and flexible bibs, we want you to first know that they are completely safe for your toddlers. TPE (it's called thermoplastic technically) soft pliable bibs are manufactured with only 100 percent all-natural food-grade materials, which DO NOT contain any, BPA, Latex, Lead, PVC or Phthalates. You can have peace-of-mind knowing that even if your little one chews on this material, there are NO toxins being ingested.

Pocket-Technology

One of the best features about TPE type Baby Bibs is the big pocket at the base. This acts like a trough to catch all those crumbs and liquids that fall from your toddler's mouth. In addition, TPE baby bibs are waterproof so none of those liquids or sloppy sauces is going to soak through the soft rubbery material onto your child or their clothes.

These bibs are also very easy-to-clean. All you have to do is simply run the mess under hot water, soapy



dishwater or your dishwasher. They clean up as good as new and can be quickly ready to use again for snacks and your next feeding. They are highly resistant to chemicals and UV lighting and resist fading. An important part of the TPE features is that they can be stretched but they always return to their proper form.

Great for Busy Parents

It's nice to be able to travel or bring your toddler out for the day without worrying about toting extra clothes to change them into after a messy lunch, dinner or snack. With these Bibs, you can just roll one up and stuff it into your diaper bag, car, purse or any other small space. With the ease-of-cleaning, you can simply wipe it down after their meal and roll it back up. So easy and simple, you'll wonder why you waited this long to get rid of those cloth bibs.

Make Wonderful Baby Gifts

Once you discover all the great things about TPE Bibs, you will want to share them with your friends with toddlers. They normally come packaged in threes, so you can either pop one out of your own package or buy them their own. Having three baby bibs may sound like a lot when they are so cleanable; however, you will find a lot of uses for them. Keep one in the car, one in the diaper bag, one at home, and one at each grandparents,

awesome bibs, as well.



aunts, uncles or daycare providers. They will all appreciate the ease and convenience of these

Get rid of those old stained cloth bibs and grab a set of these soft flexible and waterproof Baby Bibs with the built-in dribble pocket. They will change the way you feed your toddler. Trust me, they rule!

My Favorite Uses for My Soft Flexible TPE Thermoplastic Baby Bib



Have you tried these amazing new TPE Baby Bibs? If not, you are missing out on the easiest and most convenient bib on the market today. These bibs have a smart, comfortable design that should have come along decades ago. Cloth bibs can't hold a candle to the comfort, style, affordability and practicality of these Silicone Baby Bibs. Read on to discover what I have about this amazing new product.

Favorite Use #1

The best part of these bibs is I'm worryfree when my child is wearing it. These bibs are made from 100 percent allnatural, food grade material, that contains absolutely no BPA, Phthalate, Latex, Lead or PVC. These toxins are really making the top of the list as being bad for people, especially babies and toddlers.

Favorite Use #2

The design of the Silicone Baby Bib is second to none. They have a big pouch at the bottom that catches all those drips and dribbles and are also waterproof. After my child is finished eating all I do is empty the mess into the sink or garbage, then rinse the bib off, wash it in dish soap or put it through the dishwasher. It comes out beautifully clean and ready to go for the next meal or snack. This means less laundry for me and also a clean bib whenever I need one.

Favorite Use #3

These bibs fit wonderfully and are made for children 6 months to 3 years-of-age. They come with an adjustable neck so it will grow along with your child and are also ergonomically fitting. Unlike cloth bibs that you constantly have to readjust, straighten and pull down in order for it to be effective, these bibs fit the contour of your child's front so it stays flatter against their body. This means less mess on your child, the chair and the floors.

Favorite Use #4

The Soft Waterproof Bibs are also soft and pliable. I don't have to worry about any tough edges harming my child's delicate skin (or gums if chewing on it). Plus, they roll up so I can take them along with me wherever I go. I have used these at the park, in the car, at restaurants and when we are dining with friends or family. Simple enough to take along. Just pop it on, feed, clean, then roll it back up.

Favorite Use #5

These bibs make awesome presents for baby showers or a toddler's first birthday. They come packaged in three with cool colors to suit any child. These Baby Bibs are also affordable - under 20 dollars a pack - so you can introduce them to all your friends and family with small children.

Say goodbye to those old stained cloth bibs and introduce the Silicone Baby Bib into your child's meal routines. They are not only practical and better than cloth, plus waterproof and flexible. They are so adorable, and affordable you'll actually look forward to dining out with your toddler.

TPE Baby Bibs - The Best Thing Since Disposable Diapers!

I know some parents are still reluctant to use disposable diapers, but you can't deny that they do make cleaning baby a whole lot easier, plus they really cut down on the laundry and the mess of it all. I feel the same way about my new TPE (scientists call it Thermoplastic) Baby Bibs. They have virtually revolutionized the way we keep our toddlers clean and happy while they are learning to eat.

Unlike normal cloth bibs, these TPE wonders are soft and pliable and fit the entire length of your child's body. In addition, there is a deep pocket to catch all those drips and crumbs. Talk about a floor and clothes saver - I'm not sure you could pay me enough to go back to those old-style, stained and ineffective cloth bibs! Check out what other cool features these bibs have to offer.



No Harmful Materials

I think, perhaps, the biggest reason why parents may not want to use a non-cloth item near their baby is because of all the talk about harmful toxins finding their way into some baby products. I totally agree and would NEVER want to use something that is potentially harmful to my children. However, these Silicone Baby Bibs are not only made from 100 percent all-natural materials. they also DO NOT CONTAIN ANY BPA, LEAD, LATEX, PHTHALATE OR PVC! Plus, they have been tested by the FDA and the LFGB. This should give you peace-of-mind knowing even if your toddler chews on this pliable bib, they won't be ingesting anything bad for them.

Perfect For...

I left this open ended because there are so many places you will find to use your Silicone Bibs, that a package of three will not be enough. These bibs are ready-totravel because they are soft enough to roll up and tuck anywhere; diaper bags, backpacks, purses, glove compartments, the list goes on. I have used these bibs to keep my leather seats clean in my car when I need to give my child a sippy cup or a quick snack. I have used them



at restaurants to keep my toddler looking presentable through the entire meal. I have taken them to the park so we can enjoy a nice picnic and have even left one at my babysitters and my parent's home. The ease and convenience of this Silicone Baby Bib is too good not to share with those around you.



In addition, these Silicone Baby Bibs make great gifts for new parents and even for a toddler's first birthday. They are perfectly cute and so timesaving, your friends and family members with beginner-eaters will thank you each time they are saved a lot of time with messy clean-ups and spills.

Take it from me! These TPE Baby Bibs are a musthave for any parent or caregiver of small children. They aren't only soft and safe, but you will never have to deal with the hassles of traditional cloth bibs again.

My Favorite Uses for the TPE – (Thermoplastic) Baby Bib

Parents and caregivers out there! Have you tried these new TPE Baby Bibs? If not, you have got to get some. I can't say enough about the ease-of-care and the overall benefits these bibs offer over traditional bibs - it's like discovering disposal diapers over cloth diapers!

These bibs are not only safe for baby with No Leads, BPA's, Latex, Phthalates or PVC, but they are 100 percent made from all-natural materials – safe and planet-friendly. I love that about them! In addition, the catch-all pocket at the bottom protects your child's clothes, your floors and furniture from getting sticky and stained. I also love the fact that my toddler's entire front is covered with a soft, pliable, waterproof silicone rather than liquid absorbing cloth.



Where Baby Goes...

One of the awesome features about the TPE (the scientific community calls it Thermoplastic) Baby Bib is the fact that they are so easy to take along. I just roll one up and pop it in the diaper bag or even my large purse. This means I'm always prepared when my baby and I are out and about. Eating at restaurants is a cinch with this bib, as I don't leave a huge mess behind and my child stays clean and presentable. Plus, those other bibs are usually too short and leave me with a wet or dirty mess I have to put in another bag, to keep away from my child's clean belongings, or I have even had to change my baby's shirt, depending on the spill or fling-factor. With the Silicone Baby Bib all I do is wipe it off when a napkin or wet-wipe and roll it back up. Baby's clean, I'm mess-free and even the restaurant staff is happy they don't have a pile of food on the floor to contend with after we leave.

Grandma Loves Em', Too!

Grandparents are always happy to have baby come to visit, but I hate leaving him in their care, knowing that meal-time means messy-time. With my soft and flexible Baby Bib, the mess stays contained and off of my parent's oak table and beautiful place settings. In fact, I've left a couple of my Silicone Bibs there, just so they will always be ready to give my toddler a healthy meal or snack. More than once, I've heard my mother say, she wished she had the convenience and ease-of-use these soft bibs provide over those ineffective ones she was forced to put around our necks. Plus, they can be just popped into the dishwasher or soaped-up with normal dish detergent, rinsed and left to air dry. No more extra laundry filled with stained baby bibs.



Cute and Practical

Once I discovered these Bibs, I couldn't wait to give them to my friends with toddlers. I pop them into baby shower gifts and have also given them as a part of a first birthday gift. The colors are pretty and I know I'm giving a quality gift that these parents are going to use and love for years to come.

Move into the 21st century of baby products and grab a set of these TPE Baby Bibs. They are not only economical; they will be the best thing that happened to you since the ease of the disposable diaper.

Say Goodbye to Traditional Baby Bibs



As parents we want the best for our babies and children. This not only includes food, shelter and clothes, but the bibs we use. Some bibs are made from a soft fabric material with only a thin plastic layer. This allows drips and spills to soak through and is messy and time-consuming. However, there is a solution to these traditional bibs that are so convenient and high cute. quality - TPE Baby Bibs. What

more could you ask for in a baby's bib? This is only a few reasons why parents have named TPE bibs their favorite design on the market today. Check out what these convenient and practical bibs have to offer you and your child.

Break-Through Technology

The TPE – (Thermoplastic) Baby Bib uses a break-through technology that is long over-do. These bibs are made from an environmentally friendly material and are so convenient; you will wonder how you ever lived without them.

The first things you will notice about these remarkable bibs are the overall design. Unlike conventional bibs, that barely cover your baby, these bibs are longer and have a unique pouchlike bottom. This is perfect for catching all those crumbs and falling food that misses your baby's mouth. Great for beginner eaters!



Made Baby Soft

Another brilliant feature about these bibs is the fact that they are made from a soft and pliable modern age plastic-like material. But don't worry; these bibs are totally Earth and baby-friendly. They are BPA free, lead free and phthalate free - some of these may not be familiar ingredients to you, but you don't want them near your baby.

Easy-to-Clean

When you're a parent or caregiver, we understand you don't have a lot of extra time to clean. With these Baby Bibs, cleaning up after baby's meal is a cinch. TPE bibs can be thrown in the dishwasher or simply ran under hot water or soapy dishwater. Then just rinse and leave to airdry. So simple and ready-to-use when it's time to feed your little one again - no ordinary bib can claim that!

Comfortable Design

Unlike tradition cloth bibs, these bibs are ergonomically designed to provide your baby or little one with complete comfort. In addition, the quality silicone will not harm your baby's bare skin and will remain soft to the touch, no matter how many times you wash it.

Stop wasting time, money and energy and finally say goodbye to those nasty conventional baby bibs. Get yourself some cute TPE bibs; the only ones



you will ever need or want again. Grab a set today and start enjoying mealtimes with your baby again.

Why Parents Prefer TPE Baby Bibs

Parents all over the world are discovering the benefits of TPE (a mix between plastic and rubber called Thermoplastic) Baby Bibs over traditional cloth bibs. These bibs are climbing the favorites-scale of caregivers with toddlers and are raving about the benefits of dumping those ineffective cloth bibs in favor of soft Silicone Baby Bibs. If you have never tried them, then check out why these baby bibs are soon-to-be the number one go-to in baby bibs all over the world.

Cloth versus Silicone

The trouble with ordinary cloth bibs is the fact that spills soak into the fabric, leaving your baby and his/her clothes wet and stained. Food may also spill from baby's mouth and tumble onto the floor, all over your child and all over the seat. This isn't only messy and timeconsuming to clean up; it's also a huge hassle. These Soft and Flexible Bibs are made with a waterproof material and have a big pocket at the bottom of the bib to catch all those spills and dribbles. In addition, these Thermoplastic bibs are made from only 100 percent earthfriendly materials, that contain NO BPA, NO LEAD, NO PHTHALATE, AND NO LATEX. This means you will never have to worry about any damaging toxins getting onto or into your baby's system.



The Convenience of TPE Baby Bibs

One of the best things about these types of Baby bibs is the ease-of-use and the convenience they provide for busy or on-the-go moms and dads. Unlike traditional cloth bibs that get covered in food and spills, the big pocket on these types of bibs catches everything that falls or dribbles.

Once your toddler if finished eating, simply dump the contents out of the pocket and wipe the bib down, run it under hot water, or throw it into the dishwasher. This bib is perfect for eating in restaurants, in the park, or at a friend's or family's home. No more messy floors and child to clean In addition, cloth bibs often up. times retain stains and odors left behind by foods and beverages, with TPE soft formed Bibs, the mess slides right off and never leaves behind and unsightly stains or spots that look bad over time.



Always Fits

We listened to parents of toddlers when they said they were tired of buying bibs that are either too big or too short for their growing child. With these Baby Bibs, they are adjustable around the neck so you are always assured of full-coverage along your child's front. Plus, these types of bibs are ergonomically correct, so you won't have to keep pulling the bib down or flatten it out in order for it to be effective.

Parents are making the change from cloth bibs to TPE Pocket Baby Bibs and love the difference and time it saves when it comes to feeding time. Most popular bibs are package in a set of three, so you can have one at home, one in the diaper bag and one at grandma's or the babysitter's home. Grab a set today and see how much you love them.

Mr Peekatmee



ADJUSTABLE BABY SAFETY MIRROR





Thergee Ginger Hill Creations

Insulated Stainless Steel Food Jar



Keep Your Food Pleasantly Warm, or Exhilaratingly Cold While Traveling Keeps Food Fresh For All Occasions Vacuum Sealed So It Will Not Leak While Travelling Wide Easy Open Lid for Quick & Easy Access

THERMEE by



Digital Baby Thermometer

Fast, Safe, and Easy Non-Contact Forehead Thermometer





http://www.GingerHillCreations.com

